The Recreation Review Task

Force meeting scheduled for
October 16, 2018 has been
cancelled.

Council’s meetings shall be conducted pursuant to the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, Council's Rules and the Model Rules of
Parliamentary Procedure for South Carolina Counties, latest edition. This agenda may not be inclusive of all issues which Council may bring up for
discussion at this meeting. Items are listed on Council’s agenda to give public notice of the subjects and issues to be discussed, acted upon, received as
information and/or disposed of during the meeting. Items listed on Council’s agenda may be taken up, tabled, postponed, reconsidered, removed or
otherwise disposed of as provided for under Council's Rules, and Model Rules of Parliamentary Procedure for South Carolina Counties, latest edition, if
not specified under Council's rules.



Katie Smith

From: Katie Smith

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:57 AM
To: ‘classadmgr@upstatetoday.com'
Subject: RE: Classified Ad# 25793 Confirmation

Looks good; thanks!

Katie D. Smith
Clerk to Council
415 S. Pine Street
Walhalla, SC 29691
864-718-1023
864-718-1024 [fax]

From: classadmgr@upstatetoday.com [mailto:classadmar@upstatetoday.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Katie Smith
Subject: Classified Ad# 25793 Confirmation

Pleasc let me know if you approve this ad to run in the legal section of tomorrows edition of The Journal.

Oconee Publishin;
dba 1 HE JOURNAL

Classified Advertisi

OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL
415§ PINE ST
WALHALLA, SC 29691

Accet#:63488
Ad#:25793
Phone#:864-718-1023
Date:09/25/2018




Salesperson: KBEEBE Classification: Legals Ad Size: (.0x0.80

Advertisement Information:

 Description | Start ' Step | Ins. | CostPay | Total T
The Journal  i09/2612018 109/262018] 1 | 1028 1028
| AffidavitFee [ F [k - 500
Paymeat Information:

Date: Ordert Type

09125/2018 25793 BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: 15.28

Amount Due: 15.28

Comments: PUBLIC NOTICE FOR CANCELLATION OF TWO DATES FOR THE RECREATION REVIEW TASK
FORCE MEETINGS

Attention: Please return the top portion of this invoice with ysur paymeat including account and ad number.
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2011 KAWASAKI VULCAN 900 $6,500 FIRM
Blue, low 5,304 mile .
Call (364)638-3297

New Hor!zon;'Mo'torc}cles
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C. 864-973-8462

2016 HD Road King
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for the road! $14,800.
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Ford T-Bird
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Pete's Auto

Oak St.
Seneca* 864-882-1 467
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PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE

QCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL

IN RE: PUBLIC NOTICE FOR CANCELLATION OF TWO DATES FOR THE RECREATION REVIEW TASK FORCE
MEETINGS

BEFORE ME the undersigned, a Notary Public tor the State and County above named,
This day personally came before me, Hal Welch, who being first duly sworn according

1o law, says that he is the General Manager of THE JOURNAL,, a newspaper published
Tuesday through Saturday in Seneca, $C and distributed in Oconee County, Pickens
County and the Pendleton area of Anderson County and the notice (of which the annexed
is a true copy) was inseried in said papers on (9/26/2018

and the rate charged therefore is not in excess of the regular rates charged private
individuals for similar insertions.

Hal Wetch
General Manager

Subscribed and swom 10 before me this M

09/26/2018 '
Kelsic Becbe
KELSIE BEEBE Notary Public
Notary Public, State of South Carglina State of South Carolina
My Commission Expires 2432028 My Commission Expires February 13, 2028

10f1 9/25/2018, 10:56 AM



